# BEATRIZPORTINARI

## COMMUNITY MANAGER / COPY WRITER





## **ABOUT ME**

Most of the time, Photojournalist freelance. Travel, Editorial and Social Photography. Featured articles in El País, El Confidencial, magazine Dominical, Tentaciones, BuenaVida, Shopping&Style, SModa, Europa, Club+Renfe. Ghostwriting, advertising. Community Management and microblogging. Experience in Press Offices and organization of events.



### **EDUCATION**

Expert's Degree in Documentary Filmmaking

Escuela LENS. Madrid (2015-2016)

Post-graduate Diploma in Photography

Escuela Efti. Madrid (2012-2013)

#### **OBJECTIVE**

As freelance, I have worked focusing on culture, tourism and social affairs. I keep learning. Food porn lover, I believe in wanderlust and my bike.







Website:

www.beatrizportinari.com



Mobile:

+34 655441793



Email:

portinari.beatriz@gmail.com

MA in Journalism and Social Media

Escuela Periodismo El País ~UAM (2005-2006)

**BA** of Journalism

Universidad Complutense. Madrid (2000-2005)

MULTIMEDIA







## **SKILLS & LANGUAGES**

Creative Eng
Team Player Frem
Self Learner Aral
Proactive Span

English B2 French A1 Arab A1 Spanish Native

Photoshop Premiere InDesign Community Management Social Media skills Driver Licence



## **EXPERIENCE**

2005-Today

#### Photojournalist Freelance

Multimedia content, press reports and documentary photography in newspapers, magazines and television.

2014 - 2015

Assistant Photographer and CM

Workshops for José María Mellado.
Social Media Content Manager and Comunity
Manager: www.fotoaltacalidad.com